
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE:    TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2017 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 

PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 

1. REPORTS

A. Report  on  Program  Manager  Activity  for  365  Tollway  Project  and  IBTC  Environmental  Clearance  Document  –

Dannenbaum Engineering 

B. Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project – Ramon Navarro, HCRMA 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be  removed  from  the Consent Agenda and will be  considered  separately. The Governing Body may also elect  to go  into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held April 25, 2017.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 11, 2017 to May 9, 2017.

C. Approval of Financial Report for April 2017.

D. Resolution 2017‐56 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 ‐ Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Services

Agreement with ROW Surveying Services for a no‐cost time extension to provide surveys for parcels gaps as part of the 

365 Tollway Project. 

E. Resolution 2017‐57 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 ‐ Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Services 

Agreement with ROW Surveying Services for a no‐cost time extension to provide a survey for the Tanner Property as part 

of the 365 Tollway Project. 

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2017‐51 – Approval of one year extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First

Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 



B. Resolution 2017‐52 – Award of Contract for Valley View Road/City of Donna Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Relocation Project 

as part of the ETT/Cross Valley Project. 

C. Resolution 2017‐53 – Authorizing notice of termination of the Professional Service Agreement for Program Management 

Engineering Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

D. Resolution  2017–54  –  Authorization  to  waive  procurement  of  Professional  Services  for  a  Program  Management 

Engineering Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

E. Resolution 2017‐55 – Approval of a lease agreement with the City of Pharr to provide office space to the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority. 

 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. None 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 

SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 

A. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum 

Engineering to provide Program Management Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.)  

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required 
to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I,  the Undersigned  Authority,  do  hereby  certify  that  the  attached  agenda  of  the Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board  in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 17th day of May 2017 at 12:00 pm and will remain so posted continuously 
for  at  least  72  hours  preceding  the  scheduled  time  of  said meeting  in  accordance with  Chapter  551  of  the  Texas 
Government Code. 

                                          Maria E. Alaniz 

                  Administrative Assistant 
 



Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. Alaniz at 
956‐402‐4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA  meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour  in  length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do 

so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period  is to provide the public an opportunity to 

address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of 

the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action 

or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the 

public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, 

and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 



This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/12/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/23/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY AND IBTC 

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT.        
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC Environmental Clearance   

Document by Eric Davila, Dannenbaum Engineering.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

15/09/2017

PMC/GEC STATUS REPORT (05/2017)

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Josue Reyes, Director

R. David Guerra, Director

Aquiles J. Garza Jr., Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

HCRMA Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Construction Engineer 

Celia Gaona, CIA, Auditor/Compliance Officer

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer

Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coordinator

Maria Alaniz, Admin. Assistant 

Flor E. Koll, Admin. Assistant III (Constr.)

Sergio Mandujano, Construction Records Keeper

Program Management Consultant

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORP



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

2

Overview

1. Review: PMC Invoice

2. Status: Systemwide Tasks

3. Status: 365 Toll Project

4. Status: IBTC Project

5. Status: OW/OS Corridor

6. Status: Constr. Cost Trends

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

3

PMC Invoice Overview 
(Active WA’s: 05/2017 Invoice)

5/09/2017

Task (Current Billing)
PMC WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

T&R WA 20

12/17/15-03/30/16

IBTC ENV WA 23

1/1/17-05/30/17

WA9 - WA23

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Program  Management Consultant 120,816$                      -$                               -$                               120,816$                      

Project & Systemwide Mgt 83,959$                        -$                               -$                               83,959$                        

Construction Mgt 36,857$                        -$                               -$                               36,857$                        

General Engineering Consultant 

(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
-$                               -$                               9,584$                          9,584$                          

Analyzing Documentation -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               

Building Agency -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               

Strategic Planning -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               

Public Outreach -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               

Advance Planning -$                               -$                               9,584$                          9,584$                          

Total for All Tasks: 120,816$                     -$                              9,584$                          130,400$                     

Firm (Current Billing)
PMC WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

T&R WA 20

12/17/15-03/30/16

IBTC ENV WA 23

1/1/17-05/30/17

WA9 - WA23

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Dannenbaum Eng Corp. 120,816$                 -$                        9,584$                    130,400$                 

Direct Labor: Pathfinder -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Direct Labor: George Ramon -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: Amaterra (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Total for All Firms: 120,816$                      -$                               9,584$                          130,400$                      



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

4

PMC Invoice Overview 
(Active WA’s: Earned to Date)

5/09/2017

Task (Earned to Date)
PMC WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

T&R WA 20

12/17/15-03/30/16

IBTC ENV WA 23

1/1/17-05/30/17

WA9 - WA23

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Program  Management Consultant 7,545,859$                  -$                               -$                               7,545,859$                  

Project & Systemwide Mgt 7,075,260$                  -$                               -$                               7,075,260$                  

Construction Mgt 470,599$                      -$                               -$                               470,599$                      

General Engineering Consultant 

(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
-$                               282,531$                      43,458$                        325,989$                      

Analyzing Documentation -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               

Building Agency -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               

Strategic Planning -$                               282,531$                      -$                               282,531$                      

Public Outreach -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               

Advance Planning -$                               -$                               43,458$                        43,458$                        

Total for All Tasks: 7,545,859$                 282,531$                     43,458$                       7,871,849$                 

Firm (Earned to Date)
PMC WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

T&R WA 20

12/17/15-03/30/16

IBTC ENV WA 23

1/1/17-05/30/17

WA9 - WA23

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Dannenbaum Eng Corp. 6,391,739$              -$                        43,458$                   6,435,198$              

Direct Labor: Pathfinder 320,000$                 -$                        -$                        320,000$                 

Direct Labor: George Ramon 179,400$                 -$                        -$                        179,400$                 

Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) 435,520$                 -$                        -$                        435,520$                 

Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) 219,200$                 -$                        -$                        219,200$                 

Sub: Amaterra (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) -$                        282,531$                 -$                        282,531$                 

Total for All Firms: 7,545,859$                  282,531$                      43,458$                        7,871,849$                  



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

5

Systemwide Tasks

▪ PMC WA 9 (MGT/GEC Tasks) 

– Managed/met/reviewed all development efforts done by 
other HCRMA consultants for 365 Toll.

– Provided support to Staff for landowner coordination, 
meetings with stakeholders, in addition to Staff support 
for ROW document preparation, contract document 
support, and document control. 

– Merging PS&E sets from L&G and S&B into one cohesive 
plan set.

– Merging support for integrating TEDSI’s ITS/Tolling PS&E 
into final plan set. 

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

6

Systemwide Tasks

▪ PMC WA 9 (MGT/GEC Tasks) Cont.
– Construction Management tasks include

▪ Managed US 281 / BSIF construction and document control 
systems (Appia and ProjectWise) for coordination with the 
Contractor and TxDOT. 

▪ Managing RFI, submittals, shop drawing reviews, and supporting 
logging of testing and inspection in coordination with HCRMA 
Construction Engineer and Records Keeper (including SW3P 
inspections, etc.) in addition to logging field changes.

▪ PMC WA 20 (T&R)
– T&R results complete, reviewing draft report. 

▪ PMC WA 23 (IBTC ENV)
– Coordinated with subconsultants (Blanton / Amaterra) on up-

coming tasks to support classification letter generation.   
Additional details in the IBTC section of this report. 

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

7

Project Overview
for 365 Toll

5/09/2017

SH 365 Segs. 1 , 2, and 3: from FM 
1016/Conway Ave to US 281 including BSIF 
Connector and Overpass at Mil. Hwy.

0030
365 TOLL
Segs. 1 - 4 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

8

Project Schedule
for 365 Toll

5/09/2017

2015 2016

Env. Clearance (FONSI)

Final Design (Complete)

ROW Acquisition (Complete)

Utility Relocation

Constr. Bid Opening (Letting)

Construction Starts

2016 2017

Env. Clearance (FONSI)

Final Design

ROW Acquisition Phase

Utility Relocation

Constr. Bid Advertisement

Constr. Bid Opening (Letting)

Construction Starts

Dec

CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE II: FROM 7/2017 TO 12/2019

May Jun Jul Aug SepDec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Occurred July 2, 2015

365 Tollway - Phase II (365 Segments 1 & 2)

(FM 396 / Anzalduas Hwy. to US 281 / Military Hwy)

WORK TASK
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Oct Nov

US 281 Improvements / BSIF Connector - Phase I (365 Segment 3)

(US 281 / Mil. Hwy. from SP600 / Cage Blvd. to FM 2557 / Stewart Rd and the BSIF Connector)

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE I: FROM 02/01/2016 TO 09/30/2017

May Jun Jul Aug Sep OctJan Feb Mar Apr Nov Dec
WORK TASK

Constr. Ends Dec 2019



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

9

Project Schedule Milestones
for 365 Toll

5/09/2017

▪ 3/1/2017: Submit Bid Package (Bid Proposal and 100% Plans) 
to TxDOT

▪ 2/15/2017 to 3/30/2017: GEC Report Created 

▪ 4/14/2017: LOA Received by HCRMA

▪ Advertisement Dates (Sat 4/15 & Sun 4/16 & Subsequent 
weekends)

▪ 5/30/2017: Letting Date 

▪ 6/13/2017: Award Date by HCRMA (NTP Contingent upon 
TxDOT / FHWA concurrence)

▪ 6/15/2017: Visit Rating Agencies

▪ 6/24/2017: Receive Ratings

▪ 6/30/2017: Post POS

▪ 7/1/2017: Marketing and Road Show for entire week 

▪ 7/8/2017: Price Bonds 

▪ 7/26/2017: Close Bonds 

▪ 7/31/2017: Issue Construction Contract NTP

▪ 12/31/2019: Constr. Ends SH 365 Seg. 1 & 2



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

10

365 Toll Project Status

5/09/2017

▪ Design
– PS&E on 365 Segment 3 (US 281/BSIF) is 100% complete.

– PS&E on 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 99% complete.

– All requested subsurface utility exposures are 100% complete.

– Geo-technical for SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281) is 100% 
complete. 

– Geo-technical for SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 100% 
complete.

– Onsite Hydrologic Studies for SH 365 Segments 1, 2, and 3 are 
100% complete.



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

11

365 Toll Project Status

5/09/2017

▪ ROW Mapping / Acquisition
– ROW Maps and Parcels for Segments 1 & 2 delivered to ROW team. 

– Most appraisals completed, save for a few new levee parcels, along 
parcels modified  for whole parcel takings, and in places where 
updated title information has become available.

– Land acquisition ongoing throughout entire corridor from Anzalduas 
Bridge to US 281 Military Highway.

▪ Utility Relocations
– Major utilities have been coordinated with and held kick-off 

meetings with said owners (cities, private utilities, irrigation districts, 
etc.). Continuing to negotiate relocation agreements, while 
coordinating movement of those that are ready to move. 

– As ROW is acquired PMC has examined possibility of releasing utility 
relocation agreements.



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

12

365 Toll Project Status

5/09/2017

▪ Environmental
– EPIC

▪ Currently updating SW3P and EPIC to the latest standards.

– USIBWC

▪ USIBWC received final levee relocation submittal for review in 
connection with final review for possible approval of construction 
license. 

– USACE 404 Permit & Wetland Mitigation Plan

▪ Executed USACE 404 Individual Permit received September 22, 
2016.

▪ An offer has been made on the wetland mitigation site.  The PMC 
is developing a design and construction schedule for the 
mitigation site.



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

13

Project Overview
for IBTC

5/09/2017

IBTC Segs. 1 – 3: from the Interchange w/ 
SH 365 at FM 3072 / Dicker Rd to I-2 and to 
FM 493



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

14

Project Schedule
for IBTC

5/09/2017

2018 2019

Env. Clearance (FONSI) 2/17 Obtain Class. Letter

Final Design

ROW Acquisition Phase

Utility Relocation

Constr. Bid Advertisement

Constr. Bid Opening (Letting)

Construction Starts

CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE II: FROM 6/1/2019 TO 12/30/2021

Aug Sep Oct Nov DecFeb Mar Apr May Jun JulAug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

IBTC - Segments 1 - 3

(From Dicker Rd. Interchange to end of the Floodway North to I-2 &  from Valleyview Interchange to FM 493)

WORK TASK
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Construction Ends  Dec 2021



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

15

IBTC Project Status

▪ Design
– PS&E for IBTC Segments 1 - 3 are 40 to 60% complete.

– Geo-technical borehole efforts are on pause for IBTC Segments 1-
3.

– Onsite Hydrologic Studies for IBTC have been reviewed and are 
being finalized. 

– Subsurface Utility Exposures are 100% complete.

▪ Environmental
– Evaluating data received from Atkins on work previously done 

including: cultural resources, early ROW acquisition, hazmat in 
order to get baseline of work done to date to support a 
classification request of an EA. 

– PMC and subconsultants are reviewing all documents and 
incorporating them into the Draft classification letter.

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

16

IBTC Project Status

▪ ROW Mapping
– Strip map for complete IBTC project is complete for the entire 

project, as well as all ETT-easement parcels completed.  

▪ ROW Acquisition
– All parcels north of Donna Reservoirs have been submitted to 

the ROW Acquisition Team. 

– Early acquisition is nearing completion for the AEP/ETT local 
project ROW for the transmission line (4 parcels remain at 
various stages of closure).

– ROW parcels will need to be developed for alignment changes 
currently being vetted in the environmental document. 

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

17

HCRMA Planning Efforts

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

18

HCRMA Planning Efforts

▪ FM 1925 (from I69C to I-69E)
– TxDOT Committed Supplemental Development Authority Funds 

for the Entire 27 Mile Corridor as an expressway facility.

– TxDOT has committed to funding the development of the 
Schematic Design and Environmental documents.

– Cameron County has committed to funding the segment of FM 
1925 from the eastern Hidalgo County Line to US 77 and 
ultimately to the South Padre Island 2nd access.

– $40M in Proposition 1 & 7 funds for the Right-of-Way and 
Construction of the segment of the project from FM 88 East to 
the Cameron County line have been allocated at the HCMPO.

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

19

Project Overview for 
Overweight/Oversize Corridor Permits

5/09/2017

365 TOLL



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

20

Overweight/Oversize Corridor 
Permits Report

5/09/2017

Total Permits Issued: 12,355

Total Amount Collected: 1,015,522$          
▪ Convenience Fees (CC): 27,122$                     

▪ Total Permit Fees: 988,400$                  

– Pro Miles: 37,065$                    

– TxDOT: 840,140$                  

– HCRMA: 111,195$                  

From 01/01/2017 – 05/05/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

21

1.5%

3.0%

2.3%

2.7%
2.6%2.6%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

C
C

I (
Y

e
ar

ly
 A

ve
)

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (2012-2017) (as of May 2017) 

Costs Increased +1.5% 
from 2016-2017 and 

+3.7% from May 2016.

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

Construction Cost Index

5/09/2017



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

22

Construction Cost Trends: 
Asphalt Paving Prices

▪ The 20-city average price for liquid 
asphalt has changed as follows:

– Price increased 1% in Apr 2017

– Price increased 4.5% since Apr 2016

5/09/2017

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR



Item 1B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  1B                               

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        05/16/17                                                               
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     05/23/17    

   
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY 

OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT.                                         
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project 

by Ramon Navarro, IV., P.E. Chief Construction Engineer.        
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation:  Report Only          .            
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11. Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    x   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



US281 / BSIF CONNECTOR

CSJ# 0220-01-023

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

• The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Foremost Paving on
January 19, 2016, with time charges commencing on February
17, 2016.

• Project is to be completed within 535 calendar days. The
specified number of “calendar days” in which the work is to be
completed are 7 day consecutive Julian calendar days, inclusive
of Saturdays, Sundays, including all holidays, regardless of
weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions
not under the control of the Contractor.

• The total construction cost was submitted at $19,425,546.44.





SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS

• As of May 1, 2017, the project was 437 days into the contract,
with 101 days remaining.

• The project is approximately 58.46% complete based on the total 
construction value estimated for payment Application (#14) in 
the amount of $1,053,234.83; total paid to date $11,219,658.12 
leaving a remaining balance of $7,971,928.91.

• Three (3) approved Change Order(s):
• CO#1 4/26/16 2T KEBO Protective Slab    +3 days       $6,623.32        .034%

• CO#2 7/26/16 3A TCP / Plan Revisions    $(279,383.60)   (1.44%)

• CO#3 9/27/16 3A Backfill/Utilities/Removal items    $39,231.00 .202%

• CO#4 3/28/17 Various items $(42,564.95)    (.222%)



MAJOR ITEMS OF WORK

100.00 100.00 99.53

48.15

74.78
72.84

41.37
39.71 40.39

56.06

0 0.00

69.21

1.54 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

31.24

90.88

99.80 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

87.88
90

21.95

0 0

46.81

83.33

42.83

100

84.00

73.42

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

80.00

90.00

100.00

P
R

EP
A

R
IN

G
 R

O
W

EX
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

 (
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y)

EM
B

A
N

K
M

EN
T 

(F
IN

A
L)

(D
EN

S 
C

O
N

T)
(T

Y 
C

)

FL
 B

S 
(R

D
W

Y 
D

EL
)(

TY
 E

 G
R

 4
)(

FN
A

L 
P

O
S)

LI
M

E 
TR

T 
(E

X
ST

 M
A

TL
) 

(1
2

")

LI
M

E 
(H

YD
, C

O
M

 O
R

 Q
K

)(
SL

U
R

R
Y)

C
EM

EN
T

C
EM

EN
T 

TR
EA

T 
(N

EW
 B

A
SE

) 
(1

0
")

D
-G

R
 H

M
A

  T
Y 

B
 S

A
C

-B
 P

G
 (

6
4

-2
2

)

ST
O

N
E-

M
TR

X
-A

SP
H

 S
M

A
-D

 S
A

C
-A

 P
G

7
6

-2
2

ST
O

N
E-

M
TR

X
-A

SP
H

 S
M

A
-D

 S
A

C
-B

 P
G

7
6

-2
2

ST
O

N
E-

M
TR

X
-A

SP
H

 S
M

A
-D

 S
A

C
-B

 P
G

6
4

-2
2

C
O

N
C

 P
V

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

R
EI

N
F 

- 
C

R
C

P
) 

(1
1

.5
")

D
R

IL
L 

SH
A

FT
 (

3
6

 IN
)

D
R

IL
L 

SH
A

FT
 (

6
0

 IN
)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

A
B

U
T)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

C
A

P
)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

C
O

LU
M

N
)

R
EI

N
F 

C
O

N
C

 S
LA

B

P
R

ES
TR

 C
O

N
C

 G
IR

D
ER

 (
TX

5
4

)

R
IP

R
A

P
 (

C
O

N
C

)(
4

 IN
)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(3

0
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(3

6
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(4

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(4

8
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(5

4
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(7

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
V

)(
7

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

IN
LE

T 
(C

O
M

P
L)

(P
C

U
)(

5
FT

)(
N

O
N

E)

M
O

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

N
G

 D
ET

O
U

R
S

P
ER

M
 C

TB
 (

SG
L 

SL
O

P
E)

 (
TY

 1
) 

(4
2

 )

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E 
P

A
V

ER
S

C
O

N
C

 C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TT

ER
 (

TY
 B

)(
M

O
U

N
TA

B
LE

)

C
R

A
SH

 C
U

SH
 A

TT
EN

 (
IN

ST
L)

G
EO

G
R

ID
 B

A
SE

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
(T

Y 
I)

P
R

EP
A

R
IN

G
 R

O
W

D
-G

R
 H

M
A

  T
Y 

B
 S

A
C

-B
 P

G
 (

6
4

-2
2

)

C
O

N
C

 P
V

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

R
EI

N
F 

- 
C

R
C

P
) 

(1
1

.5
")

MAJOR ITEMS of WORK



SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS

81.23%
TOTAL TIME 

ALLOTED
538 DAYS

24.16%

JOB TIME EXPENDED

TIME USED 437 DAYS TIME REMAINING 101 DAYS

58.46%
41.54%

ESTIMATE PERCENTAGES
ESTIMATE COMPLETED $11,729,808.51 ESTIMATE REMAINING $7,971,928.91



Project Production
• Crews continue installing underground

infrastructure and commenced work on the
eastern half of the westbound frontage
road.



PAYMENT INFORMATION
&

DBE MONTHLY REPORT



INVOICE – PAYMENT DETAIL 















































INVOICE PAYMENT









DBE REPORT



APRIL 2017 DBE 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     2A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           05/05/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        05/23/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD APRIL 25, 
2017.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Board Meeting held April 25, 2017.________________________________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular 
Board Meeting held April 25, 2017, as presented

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 



HCRMA Minutes – April 25, 2017  1

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, April 25, 2017, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall City Commission Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, 
Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 

Board Members:    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman     HCRMA 
Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman  HCRMA 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA 
Aquiles J. Garza, Jr. Director (Teleconference)    HCRMA 

Absent:    Alonzo Cantu, Director  HCRMA 
David Guerra, Director  HCRMA 
Josue Reyes, Director  HCRMA 

Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA 
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer    HCRMA 
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA 
Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant II   HCRMA 
Luis Cardenas, Legal Counsel  HCRMA 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 

Chairman Deanda called the workshop to order at 5:39 pm.  

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2017
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2017.

2. Review of Traffic & Revenue Study Update  for  the 365 Tollway,  International Bridge Trade Corridor and State
Highway 68 Projects.
Mr.  Sam  Bohluli,  C&M  Associates,  Inc.,  reviewed  the  Traffic  &  Revenue  Study  Update  for  the  365  Tollway,
International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP 



 

HCRMA Minutes – April 25, 2017  2   

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:59 pm.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 
1. REPORTS 

 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering. 
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reported on the progress to date for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects. No action taken. 

B. Report  on  Construction  Activity  for  US  281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF  Connector  Project  –  Ramon 
Navarro, HCRMA. 
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reported on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector 

Project. No action taken. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  
Motion by  Forrest Runnels, with a  second by Rick Perez,  to approve  the Consent Agenda.   Motion  carried 
unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held March 28, 2017. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held March 28, 2017 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 11, 2017 to April 10, 2017. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 11, 2017 to April 10, 2017. 

   
C. Approval of Financial Report for March 2017. 

Approved the Financial Report for March 2017. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment report for the period ending March 31, 2017. 
Approved the Quarterly Investment report for the period ending March 31, 2017. 
 

E. Resolution 2017‐44 – Approval of  Interlocal Agreement for Cooperative Purchasing between the Houston‐
Galveston Area Council (“H‐GAC”) and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Approved Resolution 2017‐44 – Approval of  Interlocal Agreement  for Cooperative Purchasing between  the 
Houston‐Galveston Area Council (“H‐GAC”) and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

F. Resolution 2017‐45 – Approval of Interlocal Participation Agreement for Cooperative Purchasing between the 
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Approved Resolution 2017‐45 – Approval of  Interlocal Participation Agreement  for Cooperative Purchasing 
between the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
G. Resolution 2017‐46 – Approval of Interlocal Participation Agreement for Cooperative Purchasing between the 

Local Government Purchasing Cooperative and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Approved Resolution 2017‐46 – Approval of  Interlocal Participation Agreement  for Cooperative Purchasing 
between the Local Government Purchasing Cooperative and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

H. Resolution 2017‐47 – Approval of Contract Amendment  to  the Professional  Service Agreement with  S&B 
Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3. 



 

HCRMA Minutes – April 25, 2017  3   

Approved Resolution 2017‐47 – Approval of Contract Amendment #5 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with S&B  Infrastructure to  increase the maximum payable amount by $274,111.29  for Work Authorization 
Number 3 for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,451,837.48. 
 

I. Resolution 2017‐49 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
ROW Surveying Services to provide a survey for parcels 111, 112B, and 114 as part of the 365 Tollway Project. 
Approved  Resolution  2017‐49  –  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  Number  4  to  the  Professional  Service 
Agreement with ROW Surveying Services to provide a survey for parcels 111, 112B, and 114 as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of $5,935.00. 
 

J. Resolution 2017‐50 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
ROW Surveying Services to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 4. 
Approved  Resolution  2017‐50  –  Approval  of  Contract  Amendment  Number  3  to  the  Professional  Service 
Agreement with ROW Surveying Services to  increase the maximum payable amount by $5,935.00 for Work 
Authorization Number 4 for a revised maximum payable amount of $81,295.00. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2017‐48 – Approval of update to the Internal Ethics & Compliance Manual for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Aquiles Garza, to approve Resolution 2017‐48 – Approval of update 
to the Internal Ethics & Compliance Manual for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2017‐06 – Approval to establish a pool of Qualified Accessibility Specialist for compliance with the 
Texas Architectural Barriers Act  (TABA) and American Disability Act  (ADA) for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority Projects. 
Motion by Rick Perez, with a  second by  Forrest Runnels,  to approve Resolution 2017‐06 – Approval  to 
establish a pool of Qualified Accessibility Specialist for compliance with the Texas Architectural Barriers Act 
(TABA) and American Disability Act  (ADA)  for  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Projects.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. Recognition of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, for five years of service to the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 
Chairman Deanda recognized Pilar Rodriguez for the five years of service to the Hidalgo County Reginal 

Mobility Authority.  

 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. None. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the Board 
Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 6D under Section 551.071, 551.072 of the Texas Government Code 
at 6:08 pm. Motion carried unanimously. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/16/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/23/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM APRIL 

11, 2017 THROUGH MAY 9, 2017          
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

April 11, 2017 to May 9, 2017.          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
    General Account     $    103,595.841 

   VRF Bond Account     $ 1,449,934.482 
   R.O.W Services     $ 2,426,353.52   
   SIB Loan      $    141,286.34 
      Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $ 4,121,170.18 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $ 14,165,414  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

period from April 11, 2017 to May 9, 2017 as presented.       
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ X    Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 

                                                           
1 Increase due to an invoice from Tiger Supplies for $1,565 that was reclassified from VRF Bond account to General Account. 
2 Decrease due to an invoice from Tiger Supplies for $1,565 that was reclassified from VRF Bond account to General Account 



 
 

   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: May 16, 2017 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from April 11, 2017 to May 9, 2017  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on April 11, 2017 and ending on May 9, 
2017. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $103,595.84, the VRF Bond Account total $1,449,934.48, ROW 
Services total $2,426,353.52, and for the SIB Loan total $141,286.34. The aggregate expense for the 
reporting period is $4,121,170.18. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $4,121,170.18. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $14,165,414. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Wages & Benefits City of Pharr 4/14/17 & 4/28/2017 62,703.78$

Office Supplies Office Depot April 2017 65.69$

Office Depot 5/122017 53.84$

Copy Zone April 2017 835.72$

Postage/Courier A Fast Delivery April 2017 170.00$

Due & Subscriptions McALLEN EDC 2017 15,000.00$

Telephone Verizon Wireless April 2017 151.96$

Legal Fees Bracewell April 2017 4,830.00$

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu April 2017 120.00$

Celia Gaona 4/20/17 4/21/2017 366.71$

Ramon Navarro 4/24/17 4/28/17 393.30$

Maria Alaniz 10/11/2016 04/24/2017 54.00$

Pathfinder Public Affairs April 2017 10,000.00$

General Liability TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool 2016 17 FY 49.00$

Accounting Fees City of Pharr April 2017 205.00$

Rent City of Pharr May 2017 1,969.60$

Dahill April 2017 905.35$

Dahill May 2017 224.46$

Tiger Supplies 2/6/2017 1,565.00$

Janitorial Services ABC Janitorial & Floor Care, Inc. April 2017 260.00$

Professional Services Pena Designs April 2017 200.00$

Credit Card Services 04/04/2017 05/03/2017 349.00$
Credit Card Services 04/04/2017 05/03/2017 3,108.28$

Credit Card Services 04/04/2017 05/03/2017 15.15$

103,595.84$

Wilmington Trust 43

Construction Bond
Legal Fees Bracewell April 2017 6,932.50$

Bracewell April 2017 630.00$

Engineering Services Tedsi 10/01/16 12/31/16 234,329.03$

Halff Thru 4/2/2017 2,500.00$

Construction Foremost Paving, Inc. April 2017 1,053,234.83$

Terracon Thru 4/22/2017 6,100.68$

SAMES 4/6/17 4/12/17 14,374.00$
Program Management Dannenbaum 04/01/17 04/30/2017 130,056.19$

Amaterra 344.00$

R.O.W. Services Top Cut Lawn Care, Inc. April 2017 1,433.25$

1,449,934.48$

R.O.W. Services Requisitions Paid

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County US 281 2,465.00$

2,465.00$

SIB Construction Account 44
Legal Fees Law Office of Richard A. Cantu April 2017 26,034.40$

Barkhurst & Hinojosa P.C. March 2017 6,698.92$

Acquisition Services Sendero Acquisitions April 2017 53,540.00$

Sendero Acquisitions 3/31/17 60.00$

SAMES 4/1/17 4/30/17 5,244.00$

SAMES 4/1/17 4/30/17 22,474.00$

SAMES 4/1/17 4/30/18 3,230.00$

HLH Appraisal Services April 2017 2,375.00$

Leonel Garza & Associates April 2017 17,375.00$

R.O.W. Services Sierra Title of Hidalgo County Thru 3/29/2017 4,255.02$

141,286.34$

SIB R.O.W. Fees Requisitions Paid

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County Canales 365 Tollway 540,045.00$

Commissioners Jackson, Sepulveda, Barrera for Sylvia Molina, et al 365 Tollway 5,250.00$

Rodrigo Rodriguez 365 Tollway 2,596.52$

Commissioners Hulobar, Carrera, Saenz for S. Foss, et al 365 Tollway 750.00$

Hidalgo County Clerk Registry of Court for Sylvia Molina, et al 365 Tollway 1,050,000.00$

Hidalgo County Clerk Registry of Court for J.A. Aguilar, et al

Commissioners Capello, Williamson, Garza

365 Tollway 104,500.00$

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County Manuel Moniet 365 Tollway 718,101.00$

Hidalgo County Clerk's Office for Jose A. Aguilar 365 Tollway 2,646.00$

2,423,888.52$

Sub Total General 103,595.84$

Sub Total Projects 1,449,934.48$

Sub Total R.O.W. 2,465.00$

Sub Total SIB Acquisition 141,286.34$
Sub Total SIB R.O.W. 2,423,888.52$

Total 4,121,170.18$

Approved: Recommend Approval:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date 5/23/2017

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

April 11 - May 9

May 2017



Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/15/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/23/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2017.  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of April 2017.     
  
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of   

April 2017, as presented.              
  
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2 D                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           5/15/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        5/23/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017- 56 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 
2 - SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
ROW SURVEYING SERVICES FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE SURVEYS 
FOR PARCEL GAPS AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.      

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 - Supplemental Number 1   

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion To Approve Resolution 2017- 56 –  Work Authorization  
Number 2 – Supplemental 1 To The Professional Service Agreement With ROW Surveying 
Services, LLC For A No-Cost Time Extension To Provide Surveys For Parcel Gaps As Part 
Of The 365 Tollway Project.               

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     X Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X  None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

✔

     

                                

                                    

ROW Surveying Services

2017- 56

 $0.00

2017-21 $8,120.00

2017-19 $65,115.00

2017- 40 

2017-49 WA No. 4 Revising Survyes

                   

WA No.1    Updating Parcels              

WA No.2    Parcel sketches 

WA No.3    Parcel sketches $2,125.00

$ 5,935.00

$ 0.00

WA # 2 Sup #1 2017- 56 

$ 81,295.00

ROW Services for a no-cost time extension is to provide surveys for parcel gaps to be incorporated into RMA 

$0.00

2 1

$0.00

$ 81,295.00

Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisition



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD 

 RESOLUTION No. 2017 -56  

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 
SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ROW SURVEYING 
SERVICES FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO 

PROVIDE SURVEYS FOR PARCEL GAPS AS PART OF 
THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of May 2017, by the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board "), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012- 04, creating
the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional from various
communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the Board on 
procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS,  on February  22,  2012  the Authority approved Resolution  2012-04
authorizing  the  Executive  Committee  to  determine  the  size,  structure and  scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 authorizing
the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the 
Board of Directors for the Statements  of Qualifications  for the International  Bride Trade Corridor 
Project for Engineering,  Surveying  and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority  approved Resolution 2013- 53 the 
Technical Committee has rated  and ranked  the Statements  of Qualifications  for the International  
Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that HCRMA staff be 
authorized  to negotiate  with all qualified  Surveying  Finns (Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, 
Quintanilla,  Headley  & Associates,  Land  Tech Consultants, Gutierrez Engineering, Melden &
Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum 
Consulting Services) to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS,  on June 18, 2014, the Authority  approved Resolution  2014-53 awarding
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering,  Malden  & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveyh1g, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting  
Services  for surveying  services  for the International  Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and 



WHEREAS, the Authority to approved Resolution 2016-127, which Awarded a Contract
and Work Authorization Number 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying 
Services, LLC to provide parcel sketches for existing county road right of ways as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the contract amount of $25,000.00  and Work Authorization Number  1 amount 
of $8,120.00; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2016-127 erroneously list the scope of work for Work
Authorization Number 1 as providing parcel sketches for existing county road right of ways; and 

WHEREAS, the  correct scope of work for Work Authorization Number 1 is to provide 
updated sketches for Parcels 19, 34, 109 and 114 as part of the 365 Tollway Project; and 

WHEREAS, approval of Resolution 2017-21 is necessary to correct the scrivener error 
in Resolution 2016-127; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017, the Authority  approved Resolution 2017- 19 Work 
Authorization Number 2 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, 
LLC to provide parcel sketches for existing county road right of way parcels and gaps as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $65, l 15.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-20 Contract 
Amendment Number 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of 
$48,235.00;  and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-40 Work
Authorization Number 3 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services,
LLC to provide a survey for parcel 59-B as part of the 365 Tollway  Project in the amount of 
$2, 125.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-41 Contract
Amendment Number 2 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$75,360.00; 

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-49  Work 
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to revise 
parcels 111, 112B, and 114 at 23rd and Levee  for the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the 
amount of $5,935.00; and 

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-50 Contract
Amendment 3 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to increase
the amount for Work Authorization 4 for a revised maximum amount payable of
$81, 295.00 an

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2017-56 Work 
Authorization Number 2 Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW 
Surveying Services, for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for parcel gaps as part of the 
365 Tollway Project. 



NOW  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I.     The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
 restated. 

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 2 the professional service 
 agreement with ROW Surveying Services for a no-cost time extension 

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute, Work Authorization 2 
  to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with ROW   
  Surveying Services as approved. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS   OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REG ULAR MEETING , duly posted and noticed , on the 23rd d ay of May, 201 7, at which 
meeting a quorum was present.

__________________________________  
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

Work Authorization Number 2 
Supplemental 1 

 to

Professional Service Agreement  

with

ROW Surveying Services 

for the 

365 Tollway Project



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with 365 Tollway 

(formerly SH 365) to I-2 and from 
the Valleyview Interchange to FM 

493 (including other surveying 
tasks, as assigned) 

 

Work Authorization No. 2 - Supplemental No. 1 
 

May 23, 2017 

ROW Surveying Services, LLC 



Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for ROW Surveying Services, LLC.  for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with 365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) to I-2 and from the 
Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 (including other surveying tasks, as assigned) 

Attachment D-1 – Page 1 
 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as 
the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), 
and ROW Surveying Services, LLC. (the Surveyor). 

 
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 2 are hereby amended as follows: 
 
Part II: The maximum amount payable under Part II of Work Authorization No. 2 will remain at 
$65,115.00. 
 
Part IV: Work Authorization No. 2 shall now terminate on December 31, 2017. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts 
and hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
       THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
               Julio Cerda, P.E.                                   Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.              . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
                  President                            .                    Executive Director             . 
        (Title)           (Title) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Date)           (Date) 
 



Item 2E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2 E                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           5/15/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        5/23/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017- 57 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 
3 - SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
ROW SURVEYING SERVICES FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO PROVIDE A SURVEY 
FOR THE TANNER PROPERTY AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.    

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 - Supplemental Number 1   

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion To Approve Resolution 2017- 57 –  Work Authorization  
Number 3 – Supplemental 1 To The Professional Service Agreement With ROW Surveying 
Services, LLC For A No-Cost Time Extension To Provide A Survey For The Tanner   
Property As Part Of The 365 Tollway Project.         

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     X Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X  None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

✔

     

                                

                                    

ROW Surveying Services

2017- 56

 $0.00

2017-21 $8,120.00

2017-19 $65,115.00

2017- 40 

2017-49 WA No. 4   Revising Surveys for Parcels 

                   

WA No.1    Updating Parcels              

WA No.2    Parcel sketches 

WA No.3    Parcel sketches $2,125.00

$ 5,935.00

$ 0.00

WA # 3 Sup #1 2017- 57 

$ 81,295.00

ROW Services for a no-cost time extension to provide a survey for the Tanner Property.

$0.00

3 1

$0.00

$ 81,295.00

Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisition



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD 

 RESOLUTION No. 2017 -57  

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 
– SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ROW SURVEYING 
SERVICES FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION TO 

PROVIDE A SURVEY FOR THE TANNER PARCEL AS 
PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of May 2017, by the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board "), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012- 04, creating
the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional from various
communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the Board on 
procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS,  on February  22,  2012  the Authority approved Resolution  2012-04
authorizing  the  Executive  Committee  to  determine  the  size,  structure and  scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 authorizing
the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the 
Board of Directors for the Statements  of Qualifications  for the International  Bride Trade Corridor 
Project for Engineering,  Surveying  and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority  approved Resolution 2013- 53 the 
Technical Committee has rated  and ranked  the Statements  of Qualifications  for the International  
Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that HCRMA staff be 
authorized  to negotiate  with all qualified  Surveying  Finns (Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, 
Quintanilla,  Headley  & Associates,  Land  Tech Consultants, Gutierrez Engineering, Melden &
Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum 
Consulting Services) to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS,  on June 18, 2014, the Authority  approved Resolution  2014-53 awarding
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering,  Malden  & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveyh1g, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting  
Services  for surveying  services  for the International  Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and 



WHEREAS, the Authority to approved Resolution 2016-127, which Awarded a Contract
and Work Authorization Number 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying 
Services, LLC to provide parcel sketches for existing county road right of ways as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the contract amount of $25,000.00  and Work Authorization Number  1 amount 
of $8,120.00; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2016-127 erroneously list the scope of work for Work
Authorization Number 1 as providing parcel sketches for existing county road right of ways; and 

WHEREAS, the  correct scope of work for Work Authorization Number 1 is to provide 
updated sketches for Parcels 19, 34, 109 and 114 as part of the 365 Tollway Project; and 

WHEREAS, approval of Resolution 2017-21 is necessary to correct the scrivener error 
in Resolution 2016-127; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017, the Authority  approved Resolution 2017- 19 Work 
Authorization Number 2 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, 
LLC to provide parcel sketches for existing county road right of way parcels and gaps as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $65, l 15.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-20 Contract 
Amendment Number 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of 
$48,235.00;  and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-40 Work
Authorization Number 3 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services,
LLC to provide a survey for parcel 59-B as part of the 365 Tollway  Project in the amount of 
$2, 125.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-41 Contract
Amendment Number 2 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$75,360.00; 

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-49  Work 
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to revise 
parcels 111, 112B, and 114 at 23rd and Levee  for the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the 
amount of $5,935.00; and 

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-50  Contract 
Amendment 3 to the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, to increase 
the amount for Work Authorization 4 for a revised  maximum amount payable of  
$81, 295.00.00; and 

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2017, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-56 Work 
Authorization Number 2 – Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW 
Surveying Services, for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for parcel gaps as part of the 
365 Tollway Project; and 



WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2017 57 Work
Authorization Number 3 – Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with ROW
Surveying Services, for a no cost time extension to provide a survey for the Tanner Property as
part of the 365 Tollway Project;

NOW  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I.     The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully      
                     restated. 

Section 2.     The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 3 the professional service  
                     agreement with ROW Surveying Services for a no-cost time extension  

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute, Work Authorization 3 
                      to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with ROW   
                      Surveying Services as approved. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS   OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REG ULAR MEETING , duly posted and noticed , on the 23rd d ay of May, 201 7, at which 
meeting a quorum was present.

__________________________________

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

Work Authorization Number 3 
Supplemental 1 

 to

Professional Service Agreement  

with

ROW Surveying Services 

for the 

365 Tollway Project



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with 365 Tollway 

(formerly SH 365) to I-2 and from 
the Valleyview Interchange to FM 

493 (including other surveying 
tasks, as assigned) 

 

Work Authorization No. 3 - Supplemental No. 1 
 

May 23, 2017 

ROW Surveying Services, LLC 



Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 3 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for ROW Surveying Services, LLC.  for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with 365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) to I-2 and from the 
Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 (including other surveying tasks, as assigned) 

Attachment D-1 – Page 1 
 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as 
the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), 
and ROW Surveying Services, LLC. (the Surveyor). 

 
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 3 are hereby amended as follows: 
 
Part II: The maximum amount payable under Part II of Work Authorization No. 3 will remain at 
$2,125.00. 
 
Part IV: Work Authorization No. 3 shall now terminate on December 31, 2017. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts 
and hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
       THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
               Julio Cerda, P.E.                                   Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.              . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
                  President                            .                    Executive Director             . 
        (Title)           (Title) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Date)           (Date) 
 



Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     3A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           05/08/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        05/23/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017-51 – APPROVAL OF ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES INC. (FIRST
SOUTHWEST) TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of one year extension to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement
with Hilltop Securities Inc., (First Southwest).

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2017-51 – Approval of one year
extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First
Southwest) to provide financial advisory services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority, as presented.  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved          None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: May 8, 2017 

Re: Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory 
Services to the HCRMA   

Background 
On May 14, 2009, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a Financial Service Agreement with First 
Southwest Company for a period of three (3) years.  Section III of the Agreement contains provisions 
that allow for one (1) year extensions to the agreement with First Southwest.   

On July 18, 2012, August 21, 2013, May 21, 2014, June 23, 2015, and May 24, 2016; the Board of 
Directors approved a one-year extension to the agreement with First Southwest Company. 

Goal 
The Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest), is to advise the Authority regarding 
financial issues affecting the Authority and its operations, including the issuance and sale of debt 
obligation that may be authorized by the Authority from time to time. 

The terms of the Agreement remain the same and no changes are proposed at this time. 

Options 
The extension may be disapproved or authorized on a month-to-month basis to allow staff to solicit a 
Request for Proposals for Financial Advisory Services. 

Recommendation 
Based on review by this Office, Approval of Resolution 2017-51 – Approval of one (1) year extension 
to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest) to provide 
Financial Advisory Services to the HCRMA is recommended. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2017 – 51 

APPROVAL OF ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FIRST 

SOUTHWEST) TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of May, 2017, by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and  

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2009 the Authority entered into a Financial Advisory Services 
Agreement with First Southwest Company to advise the Authority regarding financial issues 
affecting the Authority and its operations and regarding the issuance and sale of all evidence of 
indebtedness or debt obligation that may be authorized and issued or otherwise created or 
assumed by the Authority from time to time during the period the Agreement is in effect; and  

WHEREAS, the agreement was entered into for an initial three year period with 
provisions to exercise one year extensions after the three year period; and 

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2012, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2013, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is necessary to exercise a one year extension to 
the Financial Advisory Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest);  



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves a one (1) year extension to the Financial Advisory 
Services Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) hereto attached as 
Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the one (1) year extension 
to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to 
provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority, as approved. 

***** 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of May, 2017, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
ONE (1) YEAR EXTESNION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT 

WITH 
HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FIRST SOUTHWEST) 

DATED  
MAY 23, 2017 

EXHIBIT B 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 

FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY 
DATED 

MAY 14, 2009 



ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND 

HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FIRST SOUTHWEST) 

DATED MAY 14, 2009 

INTIAL AGREEMENT PERIOD FOR THREE YEARS 

1ST EXTENSION DATED JULY 18, 2012 

2ND EXTENSION DATED MAY 14, 2013 

3RD EXTENSION DATED MAY 21, 2014 

4th EXTENSION DATED JUNE 23, 2015 

5th EXTENSION DATED MAY 24, 2016 

ONE YEAR EXTENSION EFFECTIVE MAY 23, 2017 

HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL     

MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

By:________________________________   By:________________________________ 

        Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman & CEO        Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

By:________________________________   Date:  ________________________________ 

Richard M. Ramirez, Managing Director  

Date:  ________________________________ 



























This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  X AGENDA ITEM     
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED /17
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 0 /2 /17
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1.
Agenda Item:   RESOLUTION 2017-  APPROVAL OF

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes No

To

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code,
Texas Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes  No  X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2017-

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved Disapproved X  None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X_ None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved  None



Memorandum
To:  S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

From:  Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date:  May 15, 2017

Re:  AWARD OF CONTRACT TO JIMENEZ ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, INC. 
[DBA International Consulting Engineers, ICE] FOR THE VALLEY VIEW 
ROAD/CITY OF DONNA SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION RELOCATION 
PROJECT AS PART OF THE ETT/CROSS VALLEY PROJECT.   

Background

As part of the formal agreement between the Authority and the ETT Cross Valley Project, the 
subject lift station is to be relocated by the Authority as a condition of granting an easement to 
ETT. The project consists of the construction of a new sanitary sewer lift station South Donna, 
along Valley View Road. The City of Donna will be responsible for maintenance and operation 
of the lift station after it is completed.

Goal

On April 18, 2017 the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received four (5)
bids for the subject project ranging from $548,000 to $344,918. The lowest, responsible and 
responsible bidder for the project is Jimenez Engineering Solutions, INC. of Edinburg, TX. [DBA 
International Consulting Engineers, ICE] in a bid in the amount of $344,918. The engineer's 
estimate for the project was $450,000.

Options

None.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office and the recommendation of HALFF Associates, Inc. approval of 
Resolution 2017-52 - Approval of Award of Contract to Jimenez Engineering Solutions, 
INC. for the Valley View Road/City of Donna Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Relocation 
Project as Part of the ETT/Cross Valley Project is recommended in the amount of 
$344,918.00. 





Bids for the HCRMA BID #2017-001 for the City of Donna Valley View Road Lift Station Site Improvement Project

April 18, 2017

PAGE 1 OF 1

ITEM 

NO

Jimenez 

Engineering 

Solutions, LLC, dba 

International 

Consulting 

Engineers

RM Walsdorf, Inc.

Jimmy Closner & 

Sons Construction 

Co. Inc

Foremost Paving 

Inc

Ferguson Service 

Systems, Inc

1 Right of Way Preparation L.S. 1.000 5,000.00$                 1,000.00$                 15,000.00$              30,000.00$              8,000.00$                 

2 Construction Staking L.S. 1.000 1,500.00$                 750.00$  2,500.00$                 5,000.00$                 2,500.00$                 

3 Mobilization L.S. 1.000 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$              20,000.00$              50,000.00$              39,000.00$              

4
15-inch Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26, 20' to 30' deep, including 
trenching, backfill and dewatering, complete in place.

L.F. 164.000
182.00$

325.00$  400.00$  250.00$  355.00$  

5 3/4-inch domestic service, including trenching, backfill complete 
in place.

L.F. 25.000
10.00$

40.00$ 40.00$ 15.00$ 50.00$

6 3/4-inch Meter and Backflow Preventor. each 1.000 5,000.00$ 900.00$  8,000.00$                 1,500.00$                 1,500.00$                 

7 Remove, dispose, backfill and compact existing receiving 
manhole.

each 1.000
7,500.00$

950.00$  6,400.00$                 3,000.00$                 3,000.00$                 

8 Remove, dispose, backfill and compact existing 8-inch gravity 
sewer line.

L.F. 164.000
10.00$

10.00$ 35.00$ 5.00$  50.00$

9 Remove, dispose, backfill and compact existing 10-inch force 
main.

L.F. 180.000
10.00$

10.00$ 35.00$ 5.00$  25.00$

10 Trench Safety. L.F. 184.000 50.00$ 10.00$ 10.00$ 1.00$  55.00$

11 Construct Lift Station, complete in place and operational with all 
components including all structures, pumps, piping, exposed 
valves, hatches and safety grates, coatings, exterior lighting, 
electrical and fencing.

each 1.000

217,500.00$

268,802.00$            340,700.00$            343,000.00$            380,710.00$            

12 Receiving Manhole with 15 inch gravity sewer line connection to 
wet well.

each 1.000
25,000.00$

22,177.00$              3,200.00$                 25,000.00$              19,000.00$              

13 Decommission, Remove, Backfill, and Salvage equipmet from 
existing Lift Station.

each 1.000
25,000.00$

11,875.00$              19,000.00$              12,000.00$              8,500.00$                 

14 Caliche Pad for Lift Station. S.Y. 265.000 12.00$ 45.00$ 20.00$ 10.00$ 7.55$  

15 Erosion Control. L.S. 1.000 2,500.00$ 1,000.00$                 8,200.00$                 6,000.00$                 1,500.00$                 

BIDS:
344,918.00$            388,959.00$            508,780.00$            521,429.00$            548,000.00$            

CHECK:
344,918.00$            388,959.00$            508,780.00$            521,429.00$            548,000.00$            

DIFFERENCE:
-$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Note/Errors
Contractor submitted 

a unit price and  a 

subtotal cost of 

$2,000.  Unit cost of 

$7.55 would give 

subtotal of $2000.  

included included included included inluded

included included included 
included - half 

completed
inluded

included included none included inluded

included included included included inluded

included included included included inluded

included included included included inluded

yes yes no yes yes

Texas City Electric, 

LLC Steve Miller Electric Central Fence Gallegos Electric

Southern Star 

Transport Villarreal Trucking

Aquaworks Pipe & 

Supply

Unit Prices

ALT

ITEM-

CODE

ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT of 

MEASURE-

MENT

APPROX       

QUANTITIES

BIDS SUBMITTED IN DUPLICATE

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

AIA Doc. A305

BID BOND

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME BIDDER

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE- FORM CIQ

ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD 

RESOLUTION No. 201 7 -5

APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR VALLEY VIEW ROAD/CITY OF DONNA 
SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION RELOCATION PROJECT AS PART OF THE 

ETT/CROSS VALLEY PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of May 2017, by the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the "Board "), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005 the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas Administrative 
Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo county commissioners Court (the “County”); and (iv) findings 
by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would result in certain direct benefits to the 
State of Texas  (the “State”), local governments, and the traveling public and would improve the 
State’s transportation system; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on April 2, 2017 and April 9, 2017 the Authority published a solicitation for 
BID # 2017-001 for the Valley View Road/City of Donna Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Relocation 
Project (the “Project”)’ and

WHEREAS, on April 18, 2017, the Authority opened and read into the record five (5) final 
formal sealed bids the Project from: (i) Jimenez Engineering Solutions, LLC. doing business as 
Internation  Consulting Engineers, (ii) RM Walsdorf, Inc., (iii) Jimmy Closner & Sons 
Construction Co. In., (iv) Foremost Paving, Inc., (v) Ferguson Service Systems, Inc., ranging in 
amounts from $344,918.00 to $548,000.00 for the relocation Project; and 

WHEREAS, on May 1, 2017 the Authority received written concurrence from Halff 
Associates that Jimenez Engineering Solution, LLC., is the lowest, responsive bidder for the Project 
(the “Concurrence Letter”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act and the Concurrence Letter, the Authority finds that 
awarding the construction contract to Jimenez Engineering Solution, LLC., in the amount of 
$344,918.00 for the relocation of the Project is in the best interest of the Authority;  



NOW  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I.     The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
   restated. 

Section 2.     The Board hereby approves contract by and between Jimenez Engineering Solution, 
    LLC., and the Authority for the Relocation of the Valley View Road/City of Donna  
    Sanitary Sewer Lift Station in the amount of $344,918.00 in substantially final form 
     as attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the contract with Jimenez 
   Engineering Solution, LLC. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of 
May 2017, at which meeting a quorum was present.  

___________________________________ 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Item 3C 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X         AGENDA ITEM                3C 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED          5/15/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     5/23/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017-53 - AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF TERMINATION FOR THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ENGINEERING
SERVICES FOR THE HIDLAGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration of authorization to issue a notice of termination for the Professional Service
Agreement for Program Management Engineering Service for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:      Yes           No       X   N/A 

Funding Source: Fund Balance  

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2017-53 – Authorizing Notice of
Termination for the Professional Service Agreement for Program Management
Engineering Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

6. Program Manager Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved          None 



#5470619.1 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2017- 53 

AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of May, 2017 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and 
the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system; and 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 370, of the Texas Transportation Code, allows the 
Authority to design and construct transportation projects and to undertake planning and 
program management and to hire consultants to assist with the same; and  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to procurement and ranking, in 2011, the Authority 
engaged Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (the “Engineer”) to serve as its “Program 
Manager” pursuant to that certain “Professional Services Agreement for Program 
Management Engineering Services” (the “Contract”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Authority now finds it to be in its best interest to terminate the 
Contract;  and 

 WHEREAS, the Contract provides for termination without cause with ten (10) 
business days’ written notice; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the notice of termination attached hereto in 
substantially final form as Exhibit A. 



#5470619.1 

Section 4. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the notice of 
termination dated with today’s date and issue the same to Engineer. 

***** 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 23rd day of May, 2017, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



#5470619.1 

EXHIBIT A 

NOTICE OF TERMINATION 
May 23, 2017 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Louis H. Jones 
Principal 
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 
1109 Nolana Ave., Ste 208 
McAllen, Texas 78504 

Re:  Notice of Termination 

Dear  Mr. Jones: 

Pursuant to Section 14(A)(4) of the Professional Services Agreement for Program 
Management Engineering Services (the “Contract”) by and between Dannenbaum 
Engineering Corporation (the “Engineer”) and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority (the “Authority”), the Authority hereby issues this Notice of Termination of the 
Contract on May 23, 2017.  Termination of the Contract shall be effective June 7, 2017.  

On or before June 7, 2017, the Authority requires Engineer to submit the following to the 
Authority’s office in Pharr City Hall:  

1. A complete subprovider list and accounting of subprovider payments from
the inception of the Contract, including any balances due; 

2. A final accounting of any reimbursements of eligible costs due to
Engineer; 

3. Any and all outstanding deliverables, including incomplete or draft
documents for  pending deliverables, under existing work authorizations; 

4. All data, information, material (the “Work for Hire”) created  under the
Contract, including all electronic data referenced in correspondence from the 
Authority dated May 12, 2017;  

5. Any intellectual property created by Engineer under the Contract; and

6. Final Report – Subcontractor Monitoring System (Attachment H-4) for the
full term of the Contract. 

Finally, on or before June 15, 2017, after the items above have been provided, the 
Authority will require your final invoice.  We remind you that Section 14(B) of the 



#5470619.1 

Contract states that Engineer shall not incur any costs during this 10-day notice period  in 
excess of the amount incurred during the preceding 10 days.  

If you have questions about this notice or the delivery of final documents and 
information, please contact me at 956-638-6335 or Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell, LLP at 
210-299-3410.  

Very truly yours, 

Pilar Rodriguez 

Executive Director 



Item 3D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X         AGENDA ITEM                3D 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED          5/15/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     5/23/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017-54 - AUTHORIZATION TO WAIVE PROCUREMENT OF
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR THE HIDLAGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and authorization to waive procurement of Professional Services for Program
Management Engineering Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:      Yes           No       X   N/A 

Funding Source: Fund Balance  

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2017-54 – Authorization to waive
procurement of Professional Services for Program Management Engineering Services for
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

6. Program Manager Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Chief Auditor Recommendation:     Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Chief Financial Officer Recommendation:     Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Construction Engineer Recommendation:   X    Approved    Disapproved        None 

10. Board Attorney Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved        None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved          None 



BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2017- 54 

AUTHORIZATION TO WAIVE PROCUREMENT OF 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of May, 2017 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
and 

 WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and 
the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system; and 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 370, of the Texas Transportation Code, allows the 
Authority to design and construct transportation projects and to undertake planning and 
program management and to hire consultants to assist with the same; and  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Notice of Termination of the Professional Service 
Agreement for Program Management Engineering Services dated May 23, 2017, the 
Authority will immediately require a Program Management Engineering Consultant to 
complete work for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Amended Policies and Procedures Governing 
Procurement of Goods and Services, adopted June 23, 2015, provides in Sections 6.3 and 
8.3 that a Request for Qualifications shall be issued for the procurement of professional 
and/or consulting services; and 

 WHEREAS, due to existing time constraints, the Authority now finds it to be 
necessary and in its best interest to waive the procurement process to select a qualified 
firm to negotiate with; provided that any firm selected shall be able to clearly 
demonstrate its qualifications based on similar work performed for the Texas Department 
of Transportation or another regional mobility authority; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the State Infrastructure Bank Loan Agreement, the 
Texas Department of Transportation must approve any qualified engineering firm 
selected by the Authority to provide Program Management Engineering Services for the 
365 Tollway project;  



 WHEREAS, subject to approval by the Texas Department of Transportation, the 
Executive Director is authorized to negotiation a scope of service and fee with a qualified 
Engineering Firm to provide the Authority with Program Management Engineering 
Services; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby determines that due to existing time constraints it is 
necessary to waive the Authority’s professional and/or consulting service procurement 
process for Program Management Engineering services. 

Section 4. Subject to approval of the engineering firm by the Texas Department of 
Transportation, the Board authorizes the Executive Director to negotiate a Scope of 
Service and Fee Schedule with      to provide the Authority with 
Program Management Engineering Services for a limited term, not to exceed eighteen 
(18) months. 

Section 5. The Board of Directors will consider a Professional Service Agreement 
with    at the next available regular or special meeting of 
the Board of Directors. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 23rd day of May, 2017, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     3E 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           05/16/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        05/23/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017-55 – APPROVAL OF A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE
CITY OF PHARR TO PROVIDE OFFICE SPACE TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2017- 55 – Approval of a lease agreement with the
City of Pharr to provide office space to the HCRMA.  

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2017-55 – Approval of a Lease Agreement with the City
of Pharr to provide office space to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as
presented. 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER


	Notice of Agenda 
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Board Meeting Held April 25, 2017
	Agenda Item 2B  Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from April 11, 2017 to May 9, 2017
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of the Financial Report for the Month of April 2017
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2017-56 - Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with ROW Surveying Services for a No Cost Time Extension to Provide Surveys for Parcel Gaps as Part of the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2017-57 - Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with ROW Surveying Service for No Cost Time Extension to Provide a Survey for the Tanner Property as Part of the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2017-51 - Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities Inc.,  (First Southwest) to Provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2017-52 Approval of Award of Contract to Jimenez Engineering Solutions, Inc. for the Valley View Road/City of Donna Sanitory Sewer Lift Station Relocation Project as Part of the ETT/Cross Valley Project
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2017-53 - Authoriting Notice of Termination for the Professional Service Agreement for Program Management Engineering Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2017-54 - Authorization to Waive Procurement of the Professional Services for Program Management Engineering Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3E - Resolution 2017-55 - Approval of a Lease Agreement with the City of Pharr to Provide Office Space to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority



